

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70AD853871354761A98848DE59C4C792-TAM WAGNER]
Sent: 2017-06-22 11:06:33 AM
To: Gordon Drake [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef1c368865848ea9e35c674272fbac3-Gordon Drak]; Adrian Pye [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72156be4624446d1a621c64d98172f05-Adrian Pye]
Subject: RE: OEB Decision on Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Gordon:

We can keep you posted on any news from the OEB on this front.

Cheers,
-Tam-

From: Gordon Drake
Sent: June 22, 2017 10:42 AM
To: Adrian Pye
Cc: Tam Wagner
Subject: OEB Decision on Ontario Fair Hydro Plan

Adrian,

We are eagerly awaiting news from the OEB regarding the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan. We understand that the OEB will be releasing information today that will then inform us as to how LDCs should submit information to us for settlement purposes.

Are you watching this file or should I be hitting Refresh on the OEB website every so often to see if it has been released?

Many thanks,

Gordon

Gordon Drake | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4158 | C: (905) 483-0478

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)